


08/15/13        G:\EDA\Agendas\2013\08.20 ws.docx 

AGENDA 
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CRYSTAL 
•••• WORK SESSION •••• 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2013 
6:30 P.M. 

CRYSTAL CITY HALL 
CONFERENCE ROOM A 

 
1. Call to order 

 
2. Roll call 

 
3. Update on The Cavanagh Senior Apartments 

 
4. Adjournment  
 
 



THE CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS ARE BOLDED. 
 

 
City Council Meeting 
Preliminary Agenda 

August 20, 2013 
7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
II. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

The Mayor will acknowledge a contribution to the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Program in 
the amount of $808 from the Crystal Lions. 
 
 

III. COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
The Council will consider the minutes from the following meetings in a single motion: 
 
a. The Regular City Council Meeting from August 5, 2013; 
b. The Council Work Session from August 5, 2013;   
c. The Budget Work Session from August 8, 2013; and  
d. The Budget Work Session from August 15, 2013. 

 
 
IV. CONSENT AGENDA  

The Council will consider the following items, which are routine and non-controversial in 
nature, in a single motion: 
 
1. Approval of the list of license applications submitted by the City Clerk to the City 

Council, a list that is on file in the office of the City Clerk; 
 

2. Approval of disbursements over $25,000 submitted by the Finance Director to the City 
Council, a list that is on file in the office of the Finance Director; 
 

3. Approval of a resolution appointing Guy Mueller as the Crystal representative to the 
Bassett Creek Watershed Management Organization for an unexpired term expiring 
January 31, 2015; and 
 

4. Approval of a resolution ordering the preparation of an assessment roll, declaring the 
amount to be assessed, and setting the date for a public hearing for year 2013 
delinquent accounts. 
 

 
V. OPEN FORUM  

(Open forum is a time for individuals in the audience to address the Council on subjects 
not on the regular Council agenda. Individuals are asked to step up to the podium and 
speak clearly into the microphone. You are allowed 3 minutes to make your comments 
and no items may be addressed more than ten minutes. The Council will not take action 
on items discussed during open forum or discuss matters under pending or threatened 

 



Crystal City Council Meeting Agenda 
August 20, 2013 

Page 2 of 3 

litigation; however, the Council may add the item to a future meeting agenda and ask city 
staff for follow-up.) 
 
 

VI. REGULAR AGENDA 
1. The Council will consider a resolution approving plans and specifications and ordering 

advertisement for bids for City Hall re-roofing phase 2; Project No. 2013-13. 
 
Earlier this year, the Council approved amending th e Permanent Improvement 
Revolving (PIR) Fund to move up reroofing portions of City Hall due to leaks. In 
order to proceed with the project, recommend approv al of the resolution 
approving plans and specifications and ordering adv ertising for bids. 
 

 
2. The Council will consider second reading of an ordinance amending Section 910 of 

the City Code regarding chickens and private kennel license requirements. 
 
At its August 5 meeting, the City Council heard com ments regarding amending 
the City Code to allow for chickens and the first r eading of the ordinance was 
approved.  The proposed ordinance has been amended as approved at the 
August 5 meeting.  Recommend approval of the second  reading of the 
ordinance amending Section 910 of the City Code reg arding chickens and 
private kennel license requirements.   
 

 
VII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

a. The next Crystal Business Association meeting will be held on Wednesday, August 
21 at 8:30 a.m. at Crystal City Hall. 

 

b. The next Beyond the Yellow Ribbon meeting is on Wednesday, August 21, at 7:15 
p.m. at the Crystal Community Center. 
 

c. The Council will meet for a budget work session on August 22 at 6:30 p.m. in the 
Community Room at City Hall. 

 
d. West Metro Fire is hosting a Blood Drive on Wednesday, August 28, 3- 6 p.m., at 

Station 2, 4101 Douglas Drive.  Contact Aaron at 763-230-7005 for more information. 
 

e. City offices are closed on Monday, September 2, in observance of the Labor Day 
holiday. 
 

f. The next City Council Meeting will be at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 3 in the 
Council Chambers at City Hall. 

 

 
 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 
 
 
 





    

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

    

    



 

 

Memorandum 

 
DATE: August 15, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
   
FROM: Anne Norris, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Acknowledgement of Contribution – Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Program 
 
                                                                                              
In order to offset costs associated with the Quad City Beyond the Yellow Ribbon 
program, the following contribution was received and should be acknowledged by the 
Mayor and City Council: 
 
 $ 808 from Crystal Lions raised at the July Steak Fry at the VFW. 
  
 
                                                    



    

COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES 

    



Crystal City Council Meeting Minutes                          August 5, 2013   2591 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the Regular Meeting of the Crystal City Council 
was held on Monday, August 5, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at 4141 
Douglas Drive in Crystal, Minnesota.  Mayor Adams called the meeting to order. 

 
ROLL CALL 
Mayor Adams asked the city clerk to call the roll for elected officials.  Upon roll call, the 
city clerk recorded the following attendance: 
 
COUNCIL 
Present: Adams, Budziszewski, Deshler, Hoffmann, Libby, Peak, and Selton. 

 
STAFF 
City Manager A. Norris, City Attorney M. Norton, Assistant City Manager/Human Resources 
Manager K. Therres, Police Chief S. Revering, Assistant Community Development Director/City 
Planner J. Sutter, and City Clerk C. Serres. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Adams led the Council and audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
 
II. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

The Mayor acknowledged the following donations to the Crystal Canine Fund: 
 
1. $1,000 from Leanne Edberg; and 
2. $25 from Melissa Stine. 

 
 
III. COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

The Council considered the minutes from the following meetings in a single motion: 
 
a. The Regular City Council Meeting from July 16, 2013; and 
b. Two Council Work Sessions from July 16, 2013. 

 
Moved by Council Member Hoffmann and seconded by Council Member Peak to 
approve the above minutes in a single motion: 

 
Motion carried. 

 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA  
The Council considered the following items, which are routine and non-controversial 
in nature, in a single motion: 
 
1. Approval of the list of license applications submitted by the City Clerk to the City 

Council, a list that is on file in the office of the City Clerk; 
 

2. Approval of disbursements over $25,000 submitted by the Finance Director to the 
City Council, a list that is on file in the office of the Finance Director; 

 



Crystal City Council Meeting Minutes                          August 5, 2013   2592 
 

 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA CONTINUED  
3. Approval of a temporary on-sale liquor license for a Business Expo on September 

12, 2013, submitted by Volunteers of America/Crystal Care Center; 
 

4. Approval of a special permit submitted by Moses Yoko to serve wine and beer at 
the Crystal Community Center for approximately 250 guests to attend an 
anniversary party on Saturday, August 17, 2013, from 6:30 p.m. – midnight; and 
 

5. Approval of solicitation licenses for Daniel Flaherty, Michael Kroll, Justin Mei, 
Steven Olson, Travis Sankey, and Aaron Welter of Custom Remodelers, Inc. to go 
door-to-door in Crystal through December 31, 2013, offering free estimates and 
scheduling appointments for exterior remodeling projects. 

 
Moved by Council Member Hoffmann and seconded by Council Member Libby to 
approve the consent agenda. 

 
Motion carried. 

 
V. OPEN FORUM 

The Mayor invited interested persons to address the Council. 
 
Burt Orred addressed the Council to request funding for improvements and additional 
maintenance at MAC Park. 
 
The following persons addressed the Council with their concerns about a police matter 
regarding the Ramirez family that occurred in 2008 along with concerns about city staff 
and personnel matters: 

 

• Kari Erkenbrack Miller 
• Jomari E. Alexander Sr. 
• Ben McHenry 
• Ben Bayard 
• Daisy Gunn 
• Michael Barlow 
• Tabitha Bratz 
• George Peterson 
• Karen Lincoln 
• Judi Kieper 
• Anthony Jones 
• Kim Peterson 
• Michelle Gross 
• Mary Sand 
• Pat Ritzinger 
• Jan Scofield 
• Darryl Robinson 
• G. Monroe 

 
The Mayor called for a recess at 7:54 p.m. The meeting reconvened at 8:02 p.m. 
 
 



Crystal City Council Meeting Minutes                          August 5, 2013   2593 
 

 

VI. REGULAR AGENDA 
1. The Council considered a resolution approving the Preliminary and Final Plat of 

Crystal Economic Development Authority Sixth Addition subdividing 3556 Welcome 
Avenue North into two lots for new home construction. 

 
City Planner/Assistant Community Development Director J. Sutter addressed the Council. 

 
Moved by Council Member Hoffmann and seconded by Council Member Libby to 
adopt the following resolution, the reading of which was dispensed with by 
unanimous consent: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013 – 52 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT OF CRYSTAL 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY SIXTH ADDITION 

 
Voting aye: Adams, Budziszewski, Deshler, Hoffmann, Libby, Peak, and Selton. 

 
Motion carried, resolution declared adopted. 

 
 

2. The Council considered second reading of a recodified Section 520 (Site Plan 
Review). 
 
City Planner/Assistant Community Development Director J. Sutter addressed the Council. 
 
Moved by Council Member Deshler and seconded by Council Member Peak to 
adopt the following ordinance: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2013 – 02 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RECODIFYING SECTION 520 
OF CRYSTAL CITY CODE (SITE AND BUILDING PLAN REVIEW) 

 
and further, that this is the second and final reading. 

 
Voting aye: Adams, Budziszewski, Deshler, Hoffmann, Libby, Peak, and Selton. 

 
Motion carried. 

 
 
The Council considered authorizing a summary publication for Ordinance No. 2013 
– 02. 

 
 Moved by Council Member Hoffmann and seconded by Council Member Libby to 
 approve the corresponding summary ordinance for publication. 

 
Motion carried. 

 
 
 



Crystal City Council Meeting Minutes                          August 5, 2013   2594 
 

 

VI. REGULAR AGENDA CONTINUED 
3. The Council considered a resolution awarding the sale of the General Obligation 

Street Reconstruction Bond, Series 2013B; in the original aggregate principal 
amount of $395,000; fixing its form and specifications; directing its issuance and 
delivery; and providing for its payment. 

 
 City Manager A. Norris addressed the Council. 

 
Moved by Council Member Budziszewski and seconded by Council Member 
Deshler to adopt the following resolution, the reading of which was dispensed with 
by unanimous consent: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013 – 53 
 

A RESOLUTION AWARDING THE SALE OF THE GENERAL OBLIGATION 
STREET RECONSTRUCTION BOND, SERIES 2013B, IN THE ORIGINAL 

AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $395,000; FIXING ITS FORM AND 
SPECIFICATIONS; DIRECTING ITS ISSUANCE AND DELIVERY; AND 

PROVIDING FOR ITS PAYMENT 
 
Voting aye: Adams, Budziszewski, Deshler, Hoffmann, Libby, Peak, and Selton. 

 
Motion carried, resolution declared adopted. 

 
 

4. The Council considered first reading of an ordinance amending Section 910 related 
to private kennel licenses and allowing for the keeping of chickens. 
 
City Manager A. Norris addressed the Council. 
 
Moved by Council Member Selton and seconded by Council Member Hoffmann to 
amend the distance requirements in Section 910.05, Subd. 4.i.3. to read, “in no 
case closer than 10 feet to the lot line”. 
 
The Council discussed the proposed amendment. 
 
By roll call and voting aye: Hoffmann, Libby, Peak, Selton, Budziszewski, and 
Deshler. Voting nay: Adams. 

   
Motion carried. 

 
 
Moved by Council Member Selton and seconded by Council Member Hoffmann to 
amend Section 910.01, Subd. 11. so as to clarify that chickens may not be 
maintained in dwelling units, and to read, “This limitation does not apply to fish, pet 
fowl, reptiles, or rodents which are confined or caged at all times and maintained 
within the dwelling unit, or chickens regulated by subsection 910.05.” 
 
The Council discussed the proposed amendment. 
 
 



Crystal City Council Meeting Minutes                          August 5, 2013   2595 
 

 

VI. REGULAR AGENDA CONTINUED 
By roll call and voting aye: Peak, Selton, Adams, Deshler, and Hoffmann. Voting 
nay: Libby and Budziszewski. 

Motion carried. 
 

 
Moved by Council Member Selton and seconded by Council Member Hoffmann to 
amend Section 910 to include a subdivision requiring a special permit process and 
fee for the keeping of up to four chickens. 
 
The Council discussed the proposed amendment. 
 
By roll call and voting aye: Selton and Hoffmann. Voting nay: Peak, Adams, 
Budziszewski, Deshler, and Libby. 

Motion failed. 
 
 
The Mayor invited interested persons to address the Council. 
 
The following persons addressed the Council with their comments and concerns 
regarding the proposed changes to Section 910 related to chickens and private 
kennel licenses: 

• Paulette Magnuson 
• Don Crawford 
• Marge Lane 
• Grace Lawson 
• Jan Scofield 
• Paul Seefeld 
• Tyler Marsh 
• Angela Mueller 
• Bridget Bethke 
• Chuck Tostenson 
• Yvette Hewitt 
• Jerry Kolb 

 
Additionally, an email was submitted to the Council by residents opposing the 
proposed changes to the private kennel license requirements. 
 
Members of the Council offered additional comments. 
 
Moved by Council Member Deshler and seconded by Council Member Peak to 
adopt the following amended ordinance: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2013 – 03 
 

AMENDING SECTION 910 OF CHAPTER IX – PUBLIC SAFETY 
REGARDING PRIVATE KENNEL LICENSES AND 
ALLOWING FOR THE KEEPING OF CHICKENS 

 
and further, that the second and final reading will be held on August 20, 2013. 



Crystal City Council Meeting Minutes                          August 5, 2013   2596 
 

 

 
By roll call and voting aye: Adams, Budziszewski, Deshler, Libby, and Peak. Voting 
nay: Selton and Hoffmann. 

 
Motion carried. 

 
 

VII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
Mayor Adams read the following announcements: 

 
a. MN Night to Unite is Tuesday, August 6. 

 
b. The Council will meet for budget work sessions on August 8, 15, and 22 at 6:30 

p.m. in the Community Room at City Hall. 
 

c. The next City Council Meeting will be at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, August 20 in the 
Council Chambers at City Hall. 

 
d. The next Crystal Business Association meeting will be held on Wednesday, 

August 21 at 8:30 a.m. at Crystal City Hall. 
 

e. The next Beyond the Yellow Ribbon meeting is on Wednesday, August 21, at 7:15 
p.m. at the Crystal Community Center. 

 
f. West Metro Fire is hosting a Blood Drive on Wednesday, August 28, 3- 6 p.m., at 

Station 2, 4101 Douglas Drive.  Contact Aaron at 763-230-7005 for more 
information. 

 
 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT  
Moved by Council Member Budziszewski and seconded by Council Member Peak to 
adjourn the meeting. 

 
Motion carried. 

The meeting adjourned at 9:23 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

____________________________ 
Jim Adams, Mayor    

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Chrissy Serres, City Clerk 
 
 



Crystal City Council Work Session minutes  August 5, 2013 2597 

Pursuant to due call and notice given in the manner prescribed by Section 3.01 of the 
City Charter, the work session of the Crystal City Council was held at 9:35 p.m. on 
Monday, August 5, 2013 in Conference Room A at City Hall located at 4141 Douglas 
Drive, Crystal, Minnesota.   
 
 
I. ATTENDANCE 

The city clerk recorded the attendance with the following members: 
 

COUNCIL: Adams, Budziszewski, Deshler, Hoffmann, Libby, Peak, and Selton.
  

STAFF: City Manager A. Norris, Assistant City Manager/Human Resources 
Manager K. Therres, City Attorney M. Norton, City Attorney S. 
Torgerson, Police Chief S. Revering, and City Clerk C. Serres. 

 
 

II. AGENDA 
Moved by Council Member Budziszewski and seconded by Council Member 
Deshler to close the work session for discussion regarding pending litigation: 

 
Motion carried. 

 
The Council and staff discussed pending personnel litigation regarding Alan Watt 
and Rob Erkenbrack. 
 
Councilmember Selton departed the meeting at 11:35 p.m. 
 
Moved by Council Member Deshler and seconded by Council Member Hoffmann 
to adjourn the closed work session. 

Motion carried. 
 

 
III. ADJOURNMENT 

The work session adjourned at 12:00 a.m. 
 
 
  ______________________________ 
  Jim Adams, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Chrissy Serres, City Clerk 
 



Crystal City Council Budget Work Session minutes                    August 8, 2013                2598 
 

   

Pursuant to due call and notice given in the manner prescribed by Section 3.01 of the 
City Charter, the budget work session of the Crystal City Council was held at 6:32 
p.m. on Thursday, August 8, 2013 in the Community Room at City Hall located at 
4141 Douglas Drive, Crystal, Minnesota.  The Mayor called the work session to 
order.   
 
 
I. ATTENDANCE 

The city clerk recorded the attendance with the following members: 
 
COUNCIL: Adams, Budziszewski, Deshler, Hoffmann, Libby, Peak, and Selton. 
 
STAFF: City Manager A. Norris, Assistant City Manager/Human Resources 

Manager K. Therres, Finance Director C. Hansen, Police Chief S. 
Revering, Community Development Director P. Peters, Public Works 
Director T. Mathisen, Recreation Director G. Hackett, Fire Chief S. 
Larson, and City Clerk C. Serres. 

 
 
II. AGENDA 

The Council and staff discussed the following agenda items: 
• Preliminary 2014 general fund, EDA, and TIF goals and budgets; and  
• Preliminary 2014 fee schedule. 

 
 
III. ADJOURNMENT 

The work session adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 
 
 
  ______________________________ 
  Jim Adams, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Chrissy Serres, City Clerk 



Crystal City Council Budget Work Session minutes                    August 15, 2013             2599 
 

   

Pursuant to due call and notice given in the manner prescribed by Section 3.01 of the 
City Charter, the budget work session of the Crystal City Council was held at 6:31 
p.m. on Thursday, August 15, 2013 in the Community Room at City Hall located at 
4141 Douglas Drive, Crystal, Minnesota.  The Mayor called the work session to 
order.   
 
 
I. ATTENDANCE 

The city clerk recorded the attendance with the following members: 
 
COUNCIL: Adams, Budziszewski, Deshler, Hoffmann, Libby, Peak, and Selton. 
 
STAFF: City Manager A. Norris, Finance Director C. Hansen, Police Chief S. 

Revering, Public Works Director T. Mathisen, Recreation Director G. 
Hackett, and City Clerk C. Serres. 

 
 
II. AGENDA 

The Council and staff reviewed and discussed the following agenda items: 
 

1. Capital Funds: 
� Permanent Improvement Revolving Fund (PIR) 
� Police Equipment Revolving Fund (PERF) 
� Building Replacement Fund 
� Street Maintenance Fund 
� Street Reconstruction Fund 
� Fire Equipment Revolving Fund (FERF) 

 

2. Adjustments to 2014 General Fund and questions from first work session 
 
 
III. ADJOURNMENT 

The work session adjourned at 8:13 p.m. 
 
 
  ______________________________ 
  Jim Adams, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Chrissy Serres, City Clerk 



    

CONSENT AGENDA 



CONSENT AGENDA #1 

 

           Page 1 of 1 

APPLICATIONS FOR CITY LICENSE 
August 20, 2013 

 
  
  
 GAS INSTALLER 
 M & D Plumbing & Heating 11050 26th St NE St Michael, MN  55376 
 Cedar Heating & A/C 8921 Rice Lake Rd Maple Grove, MN  55369 
 United Heating 1295 Hackamore Rd Medina, MN  55340 
 

PLUMBER 
Elias Plumbing 3853 155th St W Rosemount, MN 55068 
Metro Heating & Cooling 255 Roselawn Ave E #41 Maplewood, MN 55117 
Easco Plumbing & Heating 7965 Pioneer Trail Loretto, MN  55357 
Riverside Plumbing 7837 Mississippi Lane Brooklyn Park, MN 55444 
Edward Heins Plumbing & Heating 21124 Horseshoe Tr Hamel, MN 55340 
Todd Fransisco Total Plumbing 13767 Cottonwood St NW Andover, MN 55304 
Patricki Plumbing 4241 6th St NE Columbia Heights, MN  55421 
 
RENTAL – NEW   

 4235 Xenia Ave N – Luis Espejo (Conditional) 
 4409 Zane Ave N – 4800 C Heights LLC (Conditional) 
 6610 44th Ave N – Jack Kohler (Conditional) 
 6723 50th Ave N – Matt Selden (185 Group LLC) 
 

RENTAL – RENEWAL 
 4354 Adair Ave N – Adam Ahmed (Conditional) 
 5732 Elmhurst Ave N – B & J Hedlund 
 5313 Kentucky Ave N – Winston Peterson 
 3409 Kyle Ave N – David O’Brien 
 3552 Major Ave N – Jeff Petersen 
 3425 Quail Ave N – Jeff/Michelle Petersen 
 3548 Quail Ave N – Vincent Martin (Conditional) 
 3216 Welcome Ave N – Chris Nelson 
 7224 33rd Ave N – Jeffery Rutter 
 6000-6002 36th Ave N – Brian Shiek 
 4709-4717 58th Ave N – MAP Investments LLC 
 
 SIGN HANGER  
 Schad Tracy Signs P O Box 357 Oronoco, MN 55960 
 
 THERAPEUTIC MASSAGE ENTERPRISE 
 Ira O’Neal, Massage Lakes, 235 Willow Bend, Crystal, MN 55428 
  
 THERAPEUTIC MASSAGE THERAPIST 
 Rebecca Hadlock, Massage Lakes, 235 Willow Bend, Crystal, MN 55428 
 
 TOBACCO 
 Adam Waller/Tony Foslien dba The E-Cig Lounge 2712 Douglas Dr N Crystal, MN 55422 



CONSENT AGENDA #2



 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
FROM: Administrative Services Coordinator Trudy Tassoni 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  August 12, 2013 
 
TO:  Crystal City Council 
  City Manager Anne Norris 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment to Bassett Creek Watershed Management Organization 
 
The Bassett Creek Watershed Management Organization (BCWMO) manages the 
water resources and works to enhance water quality of those resources within its 
watersheds.  The BCWMO is composed of representatives from the following cities: 
Crystal, Golden Valley, Medicine Lake, Minneapolis, Minnetonka, New Hope, 
Plymouth, Robbinsdale, and St. Louis Park.  Applicants for Crystal may be from the 
city at large. 
 
Guy Mueller was appointed as an alternate representative to the BCWMO on 
October 2, 2012.  Subsequently, on July 2, 2013, the Crystal representative position 
became vacant, and Mr. Mueller has indicated an interest in resigning his position as 
an alternate representative and instead being appointed as the Crystal 
representative. 
 
Mr. Mueller participated in an interview with Mayor Jim Adams and Mayor Pro Tem 
Julie Deshler on August 8, 2013, and they both recommend his appointment. 
 
 
Council Action Requested 
As part of the Regular Agenda on August 20, 2013, please consider the 
resignation of Guy Mueller as an alternate representative on the Bassett Creek 
Watershed Management Organization (BCWMO) and consider his appointment 
as the Crystal representative to the BCWMO for an unexpired three-year term 
expiring on January 31, 2015. 
 

COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 
Regular Agenda: BCWMO new appointment 
August 20, 2013 Council Meeting  

CONSENT AGENDA #3



CITY OF CRYSTAL 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013 - _______ 
 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING A REPRESENTATIVE 
TO THE BASSETT CREEK WATERSHED MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal is a member of the Bassett Creek Watershed Management 
Organization (BCWMO); and 

 
WHEREAS, the BCWMO has been organized under Minnesota Statutes to manage the storm 

waters of cities whose boundaries fall within the water management area; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Crystal has adopted a Joint Powers Agreement with the BCWMO and 

appoints citizen representatives therein; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Crystal to appoint citizen representatives to the 

BCWMO; and 
 
WHEREAS, Guy Mueller is currently Crystal’s alternate representative to the BCWMO and has 

indicated an interest in filling the Crystal representative position that recently became 
available. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Crystal, Minnesota, to 
appoint Guy Mueller as the Crystal representative to the BCWMO for an unexpired three-year term 
expiring on January 31, 2015.   
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Crystal this 20th day of August, 2013. 
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Jim Adams, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Christina Serres 
City Clerk 

CONSENT AGENDA #3



 

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: August 12, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
 Anne Norris, City Manager 
 
FROM: Charles Hansen, Finance Director 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution Ordering the Preparation of an Assessment Roll, Declaring the 

Amount to be Assessed, and Setting the Date for a Public Hearing for 
Year 2013 Delinquent Accounts. 

 
 
Introduction: 
Each year, the city levies special assessments on properties that have received 
services during the year, but have not paid the invoices that were sent out.  These 
services include: utility charges, administrative citations, abatement of public 
health/safety hazards, tree trimming/removal, weed elimination and false alarm fines. 
 
Discussion: 
Receivables that are included in the assessment are those that were 30 or more days 
delinquent on July 31, 2013.  The total amounts due as shown on the resolution will be 
reduced by customer payments as they come in.  In 2012, 34.8% of the August balance 
was collected prior to certification to Hennepin County in December. 
 
Service August 2012 August 2013 Change 
Utility Charges $510,586.97 $489,960.68 -4.0% 
Administrative Citations 186,332.50 79,245.00 -57.5% 
Vacant Building Registrations 37,450.00 21,400.00 -42.9% 
Abatement of Health & Safety Hazards 9,749.35 5,892.73 -39.6% 
Tree Trimming/Removal 10,803.40 8,739.03 -19.1% 
Weed Mowing/Elimination 14,525.32 2,232.91 -84.6% 
False Alarm Fees       2,320.00       2,600.00   12.1% 

Total $771,767.54 $610,040.35 -21.0% 
 
The resolution sets the public hearing for October 15, 2013 at 7:00 PM.  Letters will be 
sent in mid September to the owners of each property with an assessment to notify 
them of the special assessment and of this public hearing.  Notice of the public hearing 
will also published in the Crystal/Robbinsdale Sun Post in late-September. 
 
Recommended City Council Actions: 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the resolution with any needed change 
to the date proposed for the public hearing. 

CONSENT AGENDA #4



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-____ 
 
 

RESOLUTION ORDERING THE PREPARATION OF AN ASSESSMENT ROLL, 
DECLARING THE AMOUNT TO BE ASSESSED, AND SETTING THE DATE  

FOR A PUBLIC HEARING FOR YEAR 2013 DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 
 
 

WHEREAS, properties within the city have benefited from services provided. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Crystal, Minnesota, hereby approves the following: 
 

1. That an assessment roll be prepared for delinquent payment of services 
 

2. That amounts currently eligible for assessment are declared to be: 
Utility charges $489,930.68  
Administrative citations $79,245.00  
Vacant building registrations $21,400.00 
Abatement of public health & safety hazards $5,892.73  
Tree trimming and/or removal $8,739.03  
Mowing $2,232.91  
False alarm fines $2,600.00  
  

3. That a public hearing will be held on Tuesday, October 15, 2013   
 

The City Council will meet in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 4141 Douglas Drive N., on Tuesday, 
October 15, 2013, at 7:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, to consider 
assessments to be levied against properties benefiting from services provided.  Property owners may 
appear at this public hearing to object to proposed assessments against their property. 
 
The Finance Director is hereby directed to cause notice of the hearing on proposed assessments to be 
published once in the official newspaper at least two weeks prior to the hearing.  The notice shall include 
the total amount of proposed assessments.  Mailed notice shall be given to the owner of each parcel 
described in the assessment roll not less than two weeks prior to the hearing. 
 
The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the assessment to 
Hennepin County, pay the whole of the assessment on such property.   

• If the entire assessment is paid by 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, November 27, 2013, no interest will 
be charged. 

• Delinquent balances not paid by 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, November 27, 2013, will be assessed 
against the property.  This means that the delinquent balance will be reported to Hennepin 
County, which will add it to the 2014 property tax statement for the Service Address.  Assessed 
amounts will accrue interest at an annual rate of twelve percent (12%) from November 1, 2013, 
through December 31, 2014. 

• An owner may, at any time thereafter, pay to Hennepin County the entire amount of the 
assessment remaining unpaid, with interest (12%) accrued to December 31st of the year in which 
such payment is made. 

 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Crystal this 20th day of August 2013. 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Jim Adams, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________ 
Christina Serres, City Clerk 

CONSENT AGENDA #4



    

REGULAR AGENDA 



REGULAR AGENDA #1



REGULAR AGENDA #1



REGULAR AGENDA #2



REGULAR AGENDA #2



REGULAR AGENDA #2



REGULAR AGENDA #2



REGULAR AGENDA #2












































































































































	Cover Page
	EDA WS Agenda
	Preliminary Agenda
	Acknowledgement
	Acknowledgement Cover Page
	Acknowledgement Memo

	Council Mtg Minutes Cover Page
	08.05.13 Council Minutes
	08.05.13 Council Closed WS Minutes
	08.08.13 Budget WS Minutes
	08.15.13 Budget WS Minutes
	Consent Agenda Cover Page
	Consent Agenda 1
	Consent Agenda 2
	Consent Agenda 3
	Consent Agenda 3 Memo
	Consent Agenda 3 Resolution

	Consent Agenda 4
	Consent Agenda 4 Memo
	Consent Agenda 4 Resolution

	Regular Agenda Cover Page
	Regular Agenda 1
	Regular Agenda 2
	Information and Discussion Items
	2013 08 20 Council WS Agenda Packet
	2013 08 20 Work Session Agenda
	WMFD Citizen Rep Item
	Gun Control Item
	Beyond the Yellow Ribbon item




